From: Alyssa MaclLeod

To: Eric Mayne

Cc: H

Subject: RE: Fresh in Lake EImo: View Lake Elmo"s Bonding Request
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2014 9:02:39 AM

Hi Eric,

Thank you for your input. | will forward this to our City Clerk so that it can get passed onto Council.
We value your opinion,

Alyssa MacLeod

Taxpayer Relations and Communications
City of Lake EImo, Minnesota

0: 651-747-3908 | C: 651-373-7259

From: Eric Mayne [mailto:eric@livingstoneconcretedesign.com]
Sent: Sunday, February 16, 2014 9:48 AM

To: Alyssa MacLeod

Subject: Re: Fresh in Lake Elmo: View Lake Elmo's Bonding Request

I am gone for business during your livestock/chicken city meeting. But | am a huge supporter of being able to have a few chickens of
my own to get fresh eggs. Responsible management is what my neighbors and | in the Tapestry neighborhood talk about. We vote yes!
Please pass this on to the people making the decisions

Thank You!

Eric Mayne — President

Living Stone Concrete Design

651-357-7791

www.livingstoneconcr ign.com

Check out our new outdoor firewater feature

www.elementalfire.com

On Fri, Feb 14, 2014 at 1:11 PM, City of Lake EImo <amacleod@Ilakeelmo.org> wrote:

February 14, 2014

Public Hearing Announcement

Livestock Ordinance to be Discussed on February 18th

The Lake Elmo City Council will be holding a Public Hearing on February 18, 2014 at 7 pm at Lake Elmo City
Hall to consider amending the city code to permit the keeping of livestock on parcels smaller than 10 acres.
Also included in the proposal is to specifically permit the keeping of both chickens and bees on parcels smaller
than 5 acres. Over the past two years, City staff has received numerous requests and inquiries from residents
and other individuals seeking to keep this type of livestock on lots smaller than the current requirement of 10
acres. Backyard chicken and beekeeping has gained popularity in urban and suburban settings the past
several years. Several area cities have recently taken up the chicken and/or beekeeping issue including
neighboring Stillwater, which amended its ordinances in 2012 to permit both chickens and bees.

The City invites the public to attend the council meeting and provide input. Written comments regarding the
proposal may be submitted to the City no later than noon on the day of the meeting. Materials regarding the
above items are available for review at City Hall. Please call City Hall at 651-747-3900 for more information.

View Lake EImo's Bonding Request

The City of Lake EImo is requesting $4,000,000 in state bond funding to acquire land and easements, design,
construct, furnish and equip a new water booster station and trunk watermain lines along Inwood Avenue and
Lake EImo Avenue from the existing water system to serve southern Lake EImo, as well as construction of a

new water tower at the corner of Inwood Avenue and 10th Street.

The public purpose of this request is to bring clean, potable water to residents, business and other entitiesl. The
project further addresses a long term sustainable solution for the delivery of safe drinking
water to much of Lake Elmo affected by the underlying PFC groundwater contamination.

Click here for more information and to show your support.

Get to Know your City Parks

Demontreville Wildlife Park

Located in the northwest corner of the City, Demontreville Wildlife Park is home to 24 acres of park land, lakes,
ponds and walking trails.
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Demontreville Wildlife Park is one of the most heavily used parks, for its abundant natural space and access to
the Gateway Trail. The park also has a portable restroom on site.

Around the Town
Don't Miss These Upcoming Events and Activities

Friday, February 14, 3-6 pm
Fun Friday! Wine Tasting and Chocolate Covered Strawberries
Join us for our newest addition, Fun Friday! We will be tasting some delicious boutique wines and this week we
have chocolate covered strawberries as a special valentine treat! Whether you are just off from work or starting
"date night", stop in and taste our specialty wines and enjoy the treats! 3-6pm FREE
Lake EImo Wine Company, 3511 Lake Elmo Ave. N, Lake ElImo, MN. 55042. 651-621-1520 or

N a .

Tuesday, February 18, 5:30-7 pm

Wine Tasting & Hagberg's Deli @ Lake EImo Wine Company

Join us for delicious hand tossed New York style and thin crust pizza, Shredded Beef sliders and boutique
wines that are specially paired with the food. Free. This is a fun mid-week outing, so bring your friends or come
by yourselflLake EImo Wine Company, 3511 Lake EImo Ave. N, Lake EImo, MN. 55042. 651-621-1520 or
lakeelmowineco@gmail.com

Tuesday, February 25, 6:30 pm

Who Was Adolf Hitler? Presentation at the Lake EImo Public Library

What make one of history's most hated and feared persons tick? Historian, and Lake Elmo resident, David
Steele will focus on the person of Adolf Hitler, his work habits, personal health, sexuality, and other factors that
influenced his rise to power in the 1920s and 1930s and final decline near the end of World War Il. Was Hitler
Jewish? Was he always a megalomaniac? When and why did he become an anti-Semite? What was his WWI
military service experience? How did he become the absolute dictator of Germany? Dr. Steele will address
these issues at the Lake EImo Public Library on Tuesday, February 25th at 6:30 p.m. in the public meeting
room. Because of limited seating, pre-registration is encouraged, 651-773-4926.

Thursday, February 27, 6-7:30 pm

Scotch Tasting Class

Learn interesting facts about scotch whiskys. During this sit-down class you will learn the history and what
makes each scotch special from one of our special guest expert. We will be serving 9 different scotch whiskys
including: Highlands: Scottish Leader, Deanston Virgin Oak, Deanston 12 yr. Islay: Bunnahabain 12 yr,
Bunnahabain Toteach, Black Bottle. Isle of Mull: Tovermory 10 yr., Ledaig 10 yr. Scottish Cream: Drumgray
Cream. This class is $20.00 pp (includes a $5.00 coupon). Light appetizers served. This class will fill up fast,
so get signed up soon! Please call the shop for more information or to register at 651-621-1520 or email us at:
lakeelmowin mail.com. *Note: This class starts at 6 pm.
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